

**Tenant Meetings with Ministers & BIS Officials
Since 1st Jan 2013**

Date	Stakeholder	Officials/Minister
2013		
4 Jan	Simon Clarke, IPC	Officials
16 Jan	Pubs Advisory Service	Officials
18 Jan	Camra	Officials
21 Jan	Simon Clarke, IPC	Officials
21 Jan	ALMR	Officials
22 Jan	Roundtable with licensee groups: Peter Thomas (BII), Dave Mountford (GMB Union), Martin Caffrey (FLVA), Kate Nicholls (ALMR), Nick Griffin (Brighton & Hove Licensees Association), Mike Benner (CAMRA), Steve Corbett (Fair Pint), Simon Clarke (IPC), Clive Davenport (FSB), Bill Sharp (GMV)	Minister & Officials
24 Jan	Greg Mulholland MP	Minister & Officials
30 Jan	Dave Mountford, GMB	Officials
1 Feb	Tim Hulme, Peter Thomas, BII	Officials
1 Feb	Bernard Brindley, PIRRS Rodger Vickers, PICAS	Officials
5 Feb	Greg Mulholland MP	Jo Swinson, Brandon Lewis & Officials
15 Feb	David Hawksworth, Martin Caffrey, FLVA	Officials
21 Feb	Colin Wilkinson, Scottish Licenses Tenants Association	Minister & Officials
28 Feb	Simon Clarke, IPC	Officials
5 March	[redacted], Kate Nicholls (ALMR), Simon Clarke (IPC)	Officials ([redacted])
8 May	Jonathan Mail, Camra	[redacted]
5 June	David Hawksworth, Martin Caffrey, FLVA	[redacted]
6 June	Saskia Walzel, FSB	[redacted]
11 June	PICAS Hearing	[redacted]
13 June	3rd Roundtable: Kate Nicholls (ALMR), Stephen Brooks (Brighton & Hove Licensees Association), Tim Hulme (BII), Mike Banner (Camra), Steve Corbett (Fair Pint), Clive Davenport (FSB), Martin Caffrey (FLVA), Dave Mountford (GMB), John Madden (GMV), Bill Sharp (GMV), Simon Clarke (IPC), Inez Ward (Justice for Licensees), Chris Wright (PAS), Val Spencer (Licensees Supporting Licensees)	Officials (Minister taken ill)
18 July	Greg Mulholland MP & Simon Clarke IPC	Jo Swinson and officials ([redacted])
Sept	CAMRA policy debate, Lib Dem Party Conference	Jo Swinson
24 Sept	Kate Nicholls, ALMR	[redacted]

Date	Stakeholder	Officials/Minister
10 Oct	David Hawksworth, Michelle Dwan, Martin Caffrey, FLVA	[redacted]
18 Oct	Martin Caffrey, FLVA [phone call]	Officials ([redacted])
29 Oct	FSB (pubs discussed as part of wider meeting)	Vince Cable
4 Nov	Greg Mulholland MP & tenants with experience of PICAS	Jo Swinson and officials ([redacted])
3 Dec	Tim Hulme (BII), [redacted], [redacted], Martin Caffrey (FLVA).	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
10 Dec	PICAS - Bernard Brindley (BII), [redacted], Mikayla Lettin (BII)	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
2014		
30 Jan	FSB (pubs discussed as part of wider meeting)	Secretary of State
25 Feb	CAMRA reception, House of Commons	Vince Cable (gave speech) and Jenny Willott
27 Feb	Dave Mountford (GMB), Chris Wright (Pubs Advisory Service) and [redacted]	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
31 March	Mike Benner and Jonathan Mail, CAMRA	Jenny Willott and officials
	FSB	Matthew Hancock and officials
15 May	CAMRA (passing over petition)	Officials ([redacted])
1 July	Martin Caffrey and John Whittaker, FLVA	Officials ([redacted])
2 July	Chris Walker, FSB	Officials ([redacted])
8 July	Jonathan Mail, CAMRA	Officials ([redacted])
15 July	Simon Clarke (IPC), Steve Corbett (Fair Pint Campaign), Clive Davenport (FSB)	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
12 August	Dave Mountford, GMB Union	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
19 August	Tim Hulme, Mikayla Lettin, BII	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
27 August	Kate Nicholls, ALMR	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
17 Sept	Licensees Supporting Licensees (Val Spencer, Mark Dodds, Paul Crossman, George Scott)	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])

Date	Stakeholder	Officials/Minister
31 Oct	Martin Caffrey, FLVA	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
1 Dec	ALMR (Kate Nicholls)	Baroness Neville-Rolfe & officials
1 Dec	Mike Cherry, FSB (phone call on SBEE Bill including pubs)	Baroness Neville-Rolfe & officials
3 Dec	ALMR (Kate Nicholls)	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
5 Dec	CAMRA (Jonathan Mail)	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
	Martin Caffrey, FLVA (phone call)	[redacted]
17 Dec	Greg Mulholland MP, [redacted]	Jo Swinson, [redacted]; Rhiannon Harries, Binnie Goh, [redacted]
2015		
8 Jan	<u>Roundtable for tenants' organisations:</u> Simon Clarke (Fair Pint), Dave Mountford (GMB), Martin Caffrey (FLVA), Kate Nicholls (ALMR), George Scott (Licensees Supporting Licensees), Inez Ward (Justice for Licensees), Mikayla Lettin (BII), Jonathan Mail (CAMRA), Clive Davenport (FSB)	Jo Swinson & Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
13 Jan	Kate Nicholls, ALMR	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
21 Jan	Greg Mulholland MP, Simon Clarke (Fair Pint), [redacted]	Vince Cable, Jo Swinson, [redacted], Officials (Julie McLynchy, Binnie Goh)
2 Feb	Tim Page, CAMRA	Officials – Caroline Normand
4 Feb	Kate Nicholls (ALMR), Martin Caffrey (FLVA), Tim Hulme (BII)	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
4 Feb	Simon Clarke (Fair Pint), Dave Mountford (GMB), , George Scott (Licensees Supporting Licensees), Jonathan Mail (CAMRA)	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted])
11 Feb	Kate Nicholls (ALMR), Tim Hulme (BII)	Officials([redacted], Julie McLynchy
11 Feb	Simon Clarke (Fair Pint), Dave Mountford (GMB), George Scott (Licensees Supporting Licensees), Chris Walker (FSB), Jonathan Mail (CAMRA)	Officials (Julie McLynchy, [redacted], Binnie Goh, [redacted])

Date	Stakeholder	Officials/Minister
26 Feb	Stakeholder meeting [redacted] Liam McCloy (ALMR), Martin Caffrey (FLVA), Tim Hulme (BII) Simon Clarke (Fair Pint), George Scott (Licensees Supporting Licensees), Jonathan Mail (CAMRA), Clive Davenport (FSB), [redacted] Lord Hodgson, Lord Stoneham, Viscount Younger, [redacted]	 Baroness Neville-Rolfe & Jo Swinson & BIS Officials [redacted]